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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Melvin E. Heuer
704 Patterson
Clearwater, Florida

Re: MUR 710 (78)

SlooDear Mr. Heuer:

The Commission has voted to accept the conciliation
agreement which you signed in connection with MUR 710 (78).

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has closed its file on this matter inasmuch as it relates
to your violation of the Act.

A copy of the signed conciliation agreement is
enclosed for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact Marsha
Gentner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4060.

Since ly,

William . Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



B E THE FEDERAL ELECTION C*ISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 710(78)

Melvin E. Heuer )
'I tDEC 19 AN I: 

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

Melvin E. Heuer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i) by failing to

file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Melvin E. Heuer having du

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5),

hereby agree as follows: 808539
I. That the Federal Election Commission has juristiction over

C respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demon-

strate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent did not file his 10 Day Pre-
Primary Report until October 20, 1978, although it
was due on July 29, 1978, making the report over
two months late.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of reporting

requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre- Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

(1) (A) (i).



II. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

-- or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and

comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

__17L2
DATE

DATE

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

R4ELVIN E. HEER
RESPONDENT



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 710 (78)

Melvin E. Heuer )NF 108

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emimons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 12,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated January 9, 1979, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Approve the signed conciliation agreement
attached to the above-named report.

2. Send the letter to the respondent attached
to the above-named report.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Comrmissioners

Springer, Aikens, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

Date V ajre TA. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-10-79, 11:04
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-10-79, 3:00
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BEFt THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION I ,'!

In the Matter of ) MUR 710 AN I0
Melvin E. Heuer ) JAN 10 All U 4

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 4, 1978, the Commission voted to seek compliance

action against Melvin E. Heuer and the Heuer for Congress Committee

("the Committee") for failure to file a 10-Day Pre-Primary Election

Report. A conciliation agreement requiring payment of a $250 civil

penalty and the filing of all necessary reports was sent to Mr. Heuer

and the Committee. Subsequently, Mr. Heuer filed a report of his

financial activity that included the relevant period covered by the

10-Day Pre-Primary Report. A copy was filed on behalf of the Committee

as well.

As the result of two phone conversations with the staff, Mr. Heuer

proposed to sign a conciliation agreement requiring a $25 civil penalty,

which would also end the matter as to the Committee. On December 5,

1978, the Commission voted to accept Mr. Heuer's proposal, and another

conciliation agreement was sent to him.

The Office of General Counsel has now received the signed

conciliation agreement as approved by the Commission, and payment of

the S25 civil penalty.

A copy of the conciliation agreement signed by Mr. Heuer is

attached to this report.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Approve the attached signed conciliation agreement.

2. Send the attached letter to the respondent

3. Close the file. r '

Date

ATTACHMENTS General Counsel



B*RE THE FEDERAL ELECTION q4ISSION

In the Matter of )

Melvin E. Heuer )

[ I" f ? L Lti. U'r

MUR 710 (78)

'18 DEC 19 MI I :5

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

Melvin E. Heuer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i) by failing, to

file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Melvin E. Heuer having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5),

hereby agree as follows: 80853
I. That the Federal Election Commission has juristiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demon-

strate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent did not file his 10 Day Pre-
Primary Report until October 20, 1978, although it
was due on July 29, 1978, making the report over
two months late.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of reporting

requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre- Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

(1) (A)(i).

C-

o-

9



II. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and
C

comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE TTTT.T.T AM (T r~Tr, n

DATE

S .A- LT ~.. . %,. * ./l- ZA

GENERAL COUNSEL

'MELVIN E. HEUER
RESPONDENT

.I



4Y V.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHING TOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Melvin E. Heuer
704 Patterson
Clearwater, Florida

Re: MUR 710 (78)

Dear Mr. Heuer:

The Commission has voted to accept the conciliation
agreement which you signed in connection with MUR 710 (78).

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has closed its file on this matter inasmuch as it relates
to your violation of the Act.

A copy of the signed conciliation agreement is
enclosed for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact Marsha
Gentner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 7, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Melvin E. Heuer
704 Patterson
Clearwater, Florida

Re: MUR 710 (78)

Dear Mr. Heuer:

Enclosed please find the revised conciliation agreement
you indicated you would sign. This agreement should be
signed and returned to this office, accompanied by a check
in the amount of the civil penalty assessed, upon your receipt
of this letter. I will then recommend to the Commission that

C: this agreement be approved.

You have also requested information on how to terminate
your candidacy and your committee. This can be done by
checking the box marked "termination" on the last report
filed on behalf of you and your committee. Please be advised
that termination is not permitted if your campaign or your com-
mittee has any outstanding balance or debts.

If you have any questions concerning the process of ter-
mination, or any other questions, please contact Ms. Marsha
Gentner at (202) 523-4060.

Sinc rely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REET N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

, Mr. Melvin E. Heuer
.. 704 Patterson

Clearwater, Florida

Re: MUR 710 (78)

S- Dear Mr. Heuer:

Enclosed please find the revised conciliation agreement
you indicated you would sign. This agreement should be
signed and returned to this office, accompanied by a check

in the amount of the civil penalty assessed, upon your receipt
of this letter. I will then recommend to the Commission that
this agreement be approved.

* ... " You have also requested information on how to terminate
- I. your candidacy and your committee. This can be done by

checking the box marked "termination" on the last report
filed on behalf of you and your committee. Please be advised
that termination is not permitted if your campaign or your com-
mittee has any outstanding balance or debts.

If you have any questions concerning the process of ter-
mination, or any other questions, please contact Ms. Marsha
Gentner at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure K t

.t 'W



ORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION I4ISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 710 (78)

Melvin E. Heuer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

Melvin E. Heuer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i) by failing to

' file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Melvin E. Heuer having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has juristiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demon-

strate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent did not file his 10 Day Pre-
Primary Report until October 20, 1978, although it
was due on July 29, 1978, making the report over
two months late.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of reporting

requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre- Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

(1) (A)(i).



II. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et s.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that the respondent shall have no more than

C thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and

comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE MELVIN E. HEUER
RESPONDENT



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Melvin E. Heuer,
Heuer For Congress Committee

MUR 710 (78)

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 5,

1978, the Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the

recommendation in the General Counsel's Report dated

November 28, 1978, to accept the proposal of Melvin E.

Heuer to sign the conciliation agreement sent to him,

which would also end this matter as to the Heuer for

Congress Committee, and to pay a civil Penalty of $25.

Attest:

Date V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-29-78, 3:11
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSINYL

In the Matter of P)3
Melvin E. Heuer,)
Heuer for Congress Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 4, ]978, the Commission voted to seek compliance

action against Melvin E. Heuer and the Heuer for Congress Committee

("the Committee") for failure to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Elec-

-~tion Report. Mr. Heuer won the primary election unopposed. A conci-

-~liation agreement requiring payment of a $250 civil penalty and the

filing of all necessary reports was received by Mr. Heuer on

r October 13, 1978.

Mr. Heuer was contacted by the General Counsel's office by

phone on November 1, 1978, and again by phone on November 17, 1978.

In the November 17 discussion regarding the conciliation agreement,

c~Mr. Heuer stated that he would pay a civil penalty of-$25 for he

and his committee 1/, and requested information on how to terminate.

Mr. Heuer filed a report showing $0 in receipts and expendi-

tures, covering the dates from the start of his candidacy through

September 30, 1978. This period includes the relevant period

covered in the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report. A copy of this report

was also filed on behalf of the Committee.

l/ Mr. Heuer said that the Committee has never functioned or
existed but was only used to comply with the requirements
of the Act.



-2-

Mr.

Report.

that the

attached

of $25.

Heuer has filed a timely 10 Day Pre- General Election

The Office of General Counsel therefore recommends

Commission accept Mr. Heuer's proposal to sign the

revised conciliation agreement and pay a civil penalty

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the proposal of Melvin E. Heuer to sign the concilia-

tion agreement sent to him, which would also end this matter as

to the Heuer for Congress Committee, and to pay a civil penalty

of $25.

William C. 31d'aker

General Counsel

Attachments:
1) Letter
2) Revised conciliation agreement

C-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 6, 1978

Mr. Melvin Ernest Heuer
1915 Riverside Drive
Trenton, Michigan 48183

RE: MUR 710(78)

Dear Mr. Heuer:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434 for failing
to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the filing of
your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, you should file your

Creport within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement for this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with your Pre-Primary
Report and civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178.

Sincerely,

W ileiam C.nse
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED
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BEFOWE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

MELVIN ERNEST HEUER
MUR 710 (78)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

Melvin Ernest Heuer violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1)(A)(i) by failing

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal Election

Commission and respondent Melvin Ernest Heuer having duly entered

into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5), do hereby agree

as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent, as of September, 1978, had
failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report which
was due on July 29, 1978.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of report-
ing requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a)

(1)(A)(i).

(-7



II. Respondent will file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report of

receipts and expenditures as a provision of this conciliation

agreement,

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission beleives that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

MELVIN ERNEST HEUER
RESPONDENT

DATE



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

. WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 6, 1978

Treasurer
Heuer for Congress
11267 West Jefferson
River Rouge, Michigan 48218

Re: MUR 710

Dear Sir:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that your committee, Heuer for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.
§434 for filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of thirty days by informal methods of confer-
ence, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a concil-
iation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
a civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4178.

Sincerely,

Wiim C./Old
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

6
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF)

HEUER FOR CONGRESS )MUR 710

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Heuer for Congress (the Committee) violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(l)(A)(i)

by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal Election

Commission and respondent Committee having duly entered into conciliation

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

ii. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed by Heuer for

Congress shows receipts and pre-primary expenditures of $0.

B. That the Committee, as of July 29, 1978, had failed to

file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was filed on August 5,

1978, thereby making the report seven days late.

THEREFORE, respondent Heuer for Congress agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a)



II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein, or on

its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Heuer for Congress shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so

notify the Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE TREASURER
HEUER FOR CONGRESS

11 I i i i , I i i i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i'..::.!ii:,[ii!!1325 K STREET N.w 

.. ,"" WASHINGTON, D.C... 20463

Mr. William George Tinsley
3003 Cadillac
Detroit, Michigan 48214

RE: MUR 710(78)

Dear Mr. Tinsley:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434 for failing
to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the filing of
your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, you should file your
report within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement for this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
. agreement, please sign and return it along with your Pre-Primary

Report and civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will
.. then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178.

. , ~Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
:. ,., \ RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

., 1325 K SIREET N.W
-"• WASHINGTON,D.C 20463

Mr. Melvin Ernest Heuer
1915 Riverside Drive
Trenton, Michigan 48183

RE: MUR 710(78)

Dear Mr. Heuer:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for failing
to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the filing of
your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, you should file your
report within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement for this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with your Pre-Primary
Report and civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION•
1325 K STREET N.W.

S.4:-Ot:WASHING [OND.C, 20463

Treasurer
Heuer for Congress r

,. 11267 West Jefferson
River Rouge, Michigan 48218

Re: MUR 710

Dear Sir:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that your committee, Heuer for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.
§434 for filing its 10 Day Pre-Pximary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
*i. tions for a period of thirty days by informal methods of confer-

ence, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a concil-
iation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (5) (A). If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
a civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty,

. i to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4178.

Sincerely,

S..William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

, (
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BEFoD THE FEDERAL ELEMOCN CM IN

In the Matter of ))
Michigan 10 Day Pre-Primary)

Non-filers )
MUR 710 (78)

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Ccmmission, do hereby certify that on October 4, 1978, the Commission

determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt the recommendaticn of the

General Counsel to take the follcing actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. With regard to respondents Verna P. Lawrence and William
G. Tinsley take no further action.

2. With regard to respondents Melvin Ernest Heuer and Heuer
for Congress find that compliance action should be
continued, approve the conciliation agreemnts
attached to the General Counsel's Report and send the
attached letters.

Commissioners Thomson and Tiernan were not present at the tine of the

report.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmns

Secretary to the Commission
Date

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON, 
D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 4
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS V0

DATE: OCTOBER 2, 1978

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 710 - General Counsel's
Report, undated

- Received in Office of

Commission Secretary: 9-28-78,
11:38

_ The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis on September 28, 1978 at 3:30.

Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at 12:04

this date, thereby placing MUR 710 on the Amended Agenda

for October 4, 1978.

The original document, which was held in the Office

of Commission Secretary for inspection by the Commissioners

due to an illegible page, is returned herewith.

Also attached is a copy of Commissioner Harris'

vote sheet.

ATTACHMENT:
Original Document
Copy of Vote Sheet

cc: Commissioner Harris

E M
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RECEIVED
C+FFCF OF T1K

MW ORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

78 SEP tb All: 38
IN THE MATTER OF )
MICHIGAN 10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY ) MUR 710

NON-FILERS )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On August 25, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division referred to

the Office of General Counsel the names of three Michigan candidates

and one committee who failed to file 10 Day Pre-Primary Election

Reports in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1). The reports were due

77 on July 29, 1978. The reason to believe notices were mailed on

July 31, 1978, and the reasonable cause to believe notices were mailed

7 on August 2, 1978. On August 5, 1978, a list of those candidates

and committees which failed to file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report

was published.

II. ANALYSIS

A chart- / showing the name of the respondent candidates and

committee, the district, the party, the number and percentages of

votes, the reports filed and the financial activity listed on the

reports, and whether RTB and RCTB notifications were received is

found in Attachment I. A discussion of the General Counsel's

recommendation as to each respondent follows.

1/ The numbers which appear after the respondents' names in the text
correspond to the numerical listing of the respondents in the chart.



A. Candidate who lost the primary election who has not yet

filed a report, but whose committee filed a timely report listing

minimal financial activity.

Respondent Verna P. Lawrence (1) has not filed her 10 Day

Pre-Primary Report. However, the Committee to Elect Verna Lawrence

has filed a timely Pre-Primary Report. The Committee listed receipts

in the amount of $919 and expenditures in the amount of $713. Ms.

Lawrence lost the primary election.

As the respondent lost her election, as her Committee filed

a timely Pre-Primary Report and as the Committee listed minimal finan-

cial activity, the General Counsel's Office recommends, in accordance

with the Commission's non-filing procedures dated May 23, 1978, that

no further action be taken.

B. Candidate who lost the primary election and who has not

filed a report.

Respondent William George Tinsley (2) did not file a 10 Day

S Pre-Primary Report, and did not file a waiver. Mr. Tinsley's Committee,

the Friends of William G. Tinsley, has never registered with the Commis-

sion and so was not tracked by Reports Analysis. Mr. Tinsley lost the

primary election. Because no Pre-Primary Report was filed, the General

Counsel's Office attempted to look at other reports filed in 1978 by

the respondent, but no other financial report was filed by this respon-

dent in 1978. As this candidate has not filed a Pre-Primiary Report and

we have no other indication of his financial activity, the General

Counsel's Office recommends, in accordance with the Commission's non-

filing procedures dated May 23, 1978, that compliance action be con-

tinued through attempted conciliation.



C. Candidate who won the primary election unopposed and who

has not filed reports.

Respondent Melvin Ernest Heuer (3) won the primary election

as an unopposed candidate. Mr. Heuer designated a principal campaign

committee but never filed a waiver with -the Commission. Mr. Heuer's

committee filed a pre-primary report in the form of a letter after

publication (see discussion in D below). The candidate has filed no

financial reports with the Commission. As this candidate won the elec-

tion and did not file a Pre-Primary Report, the General Counsel's

Office recommends, in accordance with the Commission's non-filing

procedures dated May 23, 1978, that compliance action should be: con-

tinued through attempted conciliation.

!711D. Committee of a candidate who won the primary election unop-

- posed, which has filed a report.

Respondent Heuer for Congress (4) is the principal campaign

committee of Melvin Heuer who won the primary election as an unopposed

candidate. The Heuer for Congress Committee filed a Pre-Primary Report

in the form of a letter (Attachment II), after publication, listing

receipts and expenditures in the amount of $0. The Committee had

also listed financial activity in a previous report in the amount of

so.

As Mr. Heuer won the election and as the Heuer for Congress

Committee did not file their 10 Day Pre-Primary Report in a timely

fashion, the General Counsel's Office recommends, in accordance with

the Commission's non-filing procedures dated May 23, 1978, that com-

pliance action be continued through attempted conciliation.



III.* RECOMMENDATIONS

1) With regard to respondent Verna P. Lawrence find that no

further action should be taken and close the file.

2) with regard to the following respondents find that compliance

action should be continued, approve the attached conciliation agreements

and send the attached letters:

1. William George Tinsley

2. Melvin Ernest Heuer

3. Heuer for Congress g

WILLIAM C. 0 A ER
GENERAL CO *SEL

ATTACHMENTS:
Referral Memo
Chart of Candidates and Committees
Letters & Conciliation Agreements
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

. &Y 1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

August 25, 1978

M.ORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH:. TOM HASELHORS T -

FROM: NON-FILER COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION NON-FILERS - REFERRAL

In accordance with the Task Force of Non-filers, 
attached please

C7. find the referral of the candidates and committees that were published as

Non-filers for the 10 Day Pre-election Report for the Primary election

held in Michigan

The first notice (reason to believe) was sent by 
mailgram on

July 31, 1978 . The second notice (reasonable cause to believe) was

sent by mailgram on August 2, 1978

On August 5, 1978 , the Press Office issued a release con-

taining the names of the candidates and committees which failed to file

the 10 Day Pre-election Reports.

Copies of the completed ballot chart, certified green cards 
and

telecons are included in this packet.

House

Lawrence, Verna P.

Tinsley, William George
Heuer, Melvin Ernest

Heuer for Congress
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
... "WASHINGTON,D.C.. 20463

Mr. William George Tinsley
3003 Cadillac
Detroit, Michigan 48214

RE: MUR 710(78)

Dear Mr. Tinsley:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for failing
to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the filing of
your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, you should file your
report within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement for this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
. agreement, please sign and return it along with your Pre-Primary

Report and civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will
S..then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in theenclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED



F T
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

WILLIAM GEORGE TINSLEY
MUR 710 (78)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

William George Tinsley violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1)(A)(i) by failing

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal Election

Commission and respondent William George Tinsley having duly entered

into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5), do hereby agree

as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent, as of September, 1978, had
failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report which
was due on July 29, 1978.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of report-
ing requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)

(1)(A)(i).

%l



II. Respondent will file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report of

receipts and expenditures as a provision of this conciliation

agreement.

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, e t seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission beleives that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE WILLIAM GEORGE TINSLEY
RESPONDENT



\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.::.': ... :I1325 K STREET N.w .

"WASHINGTON,DC, 20463

Mr. Melvin Ernest Heuer
1915 Riverside Drive
Trenton, Michigan 48183

RE: MUR 710(78)

Dear Mr. Heuer:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission found reasonable cause to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434 for failing
to file a 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of 30 days by informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a conciliation
agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to reach
an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the filing of
your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report, you should file your
report within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement for this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with your Pre-Primary
Report and civil penalty, to the Commission within 10 days. I will
then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Marsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED

I



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

MELVIN ERNEST HEUER
MUR 710 (78)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent

Melvin Ernest Heuer violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1)(A)(i) by failing

to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal Election

Commission and respondent Melvin Ernest Heuer having duly entered

into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5), do hereby agree

as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent, as of September, 1978, had
failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary Report which
was due on July 29, 1978.

B. That respondent did not request a waiver of report-
ing requirements.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)

(1)(A)(i).

C



00
II. Respondent will file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report of

receipts and expenditures as a provision of this conciliation

agreement.

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $25V

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission beleives that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
C

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than thirty

(30) days from the date of this agreement to implement and comply with

the requirements contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE MELVIN ERNEST HEUER
RESPONDENT



WASHING .FON,.DC 20463

Treasurer
Heuer for Congress iV
11267 West Jefferson
River Rouge, Michigan 48218

Re: MUR 710

:.4 Dear Sir:

On July 31, 1978, the Commission fo'und reasonable cause to
believe that your committee, Heuer for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 for filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

9.The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions f or a period of thirty days by informal methods of confer-
ence, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a concil-
iation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5)(A). If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may institute
a civil suit in the United States District Court and seek payment
of a civil penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty7,
to t-he Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement.

*if you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Mvarsha Gentner,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4178.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

,,,., ,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF )
)

HEUER FOR CONGRESS ) MUR 710

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted, and the

Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Heuer for Congress (the Committee) violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(l)(A)(i)

by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal Election

7 Commission and respondent Committee having duly entered into conciliation

,7 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(5), do hereby agree as follows:

C_ I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

C respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed by Heuer for

Congress shows receipts and pre-primary expenditures of $0.

B. That the Committee, as of July 29, 1978, had failed to

file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was filed on August 5,

1978, thereby making the report seven days late.

THEREFORE, respondent Heuer for Congress agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary

Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)

(1)(A)(i).



II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(6)(B)(i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended, 2 U.S.C. S431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein, or on

its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof

has been violated, it may institute civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same

and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Heuer for Congress shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so

notify the Commission.

DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE TREASURER
HEUER FOR CONGRESS
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

*ORIGIN: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

16 November 1978 ANALYST

Office of General Counsel
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen

STAFF DIRECTOR

Beverly White

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Rnhh UWofol17

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI'-

MUR No. 710 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL Auaust 25. 1978

On November 2, 1978, the candidate, Melvin Ernest Heuer (MI/16),

sent by certifed mail a letter stating that he had withdrawn from the

congressional election. The analyst determined that the letter would

serve as a Termination Report for the candidate. Attached is a copy

of the letter for your information and RAD is aware that OGC has

recommended that conciliation be attempted. The report is considered

a valid Termination Report according to the analyst.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RADOGC).
**INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

0
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

*ORGIN: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

16 nvember 1978 ANALYST Beverly White

Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF r Nt

ATTENTION: Gary Johansen
STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW.

AS TSTAFF DIRECTOR .FO
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI1'3 qL

Bobb Werfel "

MUR No. 710 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 25, 1978

**PURPOSE:

On November 2, 1978, the candidate, Melvin Ernest Heuer (MI/16), sent

by certified mail a letter stating that he had withdrawn from the

congressional election. The analyst determined that the letter would

serve as a termination report for the principal campaign committee,

Heuer for Congress. Attached is a copy of the letter for your

information and RAD is aware that OGC has recommended that conciliation

be attempted. The analyst accepted the report as a termination report

for the committee.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

OORIGIN: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

16 November 1978 ANALYST Beverly White

Office of General Counsel TEAM0l1.1h r:u:, =
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen COMPLIANCE REVIEW

STAFF DIRECTOR 1 if.

AI F R-

-BobbyWerfel 0

MUR No. 710

OUTCOME:

DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 25, 1978

On September 22, 1978, the Clerk of the House received the October 10

Quarterly and Termination Report of the Friends of William G. Tinsley

(MI/13). The candidate, William G. Tinsley, failed to file the 10

Day Pre-Primary Report for the Michigan primary election and was referred

to OGC for further action. The candidate was tracked for the 10 Day

Pre-Primary Report but the committee was not because it had not been

registered at the close of books for the 10 Day Pre-Primary period.

This information is being forwarded to OGC for your information since

it has been recommended that conciliation be attempted.

Please Note: The committee has never filed a Statement of Organization

and the candidate has not yet filed the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report.
(if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

"=_ .

*"PURPOSE:
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

"ORIGIN: REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE 18 October 1978

TO: Office of General Counsel
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen

Team # - Gentner
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTO P

FROM:

D 183
RAD 8L-99

ANALYST Beverly White

TEAM CHIEF .Peter Kell/Bobby WerfeI

COMPLIANCE REVIEW A6-4

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIWP(I 9 44

MUR No. 710 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 25. 1978

**PURPOSE:

Melvin Ernest Heuer, the candidate, and his principal campaign committee,
Heuer for Congress, as of this date have not filed the 10 Day Pre-Primary
Report for the Michigan primary election. On October 17, 1978, Mr.
Heuer contacted RAD with respect to the October 10 Quarterly Report
(neither the candidate nor the principal campaign committee filed that
report). Attached for your information is the copy of the telecon which
Jim Eastwood prepared after speaking with Mr. Heuer concerning all outstanding
reports for the candidate and the principal campaign committee.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

...... am m



MORANDUM FOR FILE*

RE: TELECON

FROM: Jim Eastwood

DATE: 10/17/78

NAME OF CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Heuer for.Congress Committee (MI-16)
Melvin Ernest Heuer \ t .- qo

Mr. Heuer called regarding a non-filer notice that he received
recently from the Commission. lie said that he had received several
such notices in the past several weeks regarding a number of
reports. Upon examination of the file for the committee, it became
apparent that the candidate and the committee are both non-filers
for several of the reporting periods since June, when the Statement
of Candidate was submitted. During the conversation, Mr. Heuer
indicated that neither the candidate nor the committee had received
contributions or made expenditures during the course of the campaign.
I suggested that, in this case, he could send two reports (one for
the candidate and One for the committee) covering the entire period
of the campaign through September 30, 1978. I emphasized that the
committee treasurer should sign the committee report and the
candidate should sign his own report. I said that the next report
would be the 10 Day Pre-primary report due on October 28. He said that
he fully understood the requirements and would send the requested reports
immediately. lie said that he doubted that the campaign would be
raising or expending any funds in the future.

C-q
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

*ORIGIN: Reports Analysis Division

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

October 5, 1978 ANALYST Bevrlv Whit -A

Office of General Counsel PAm %.nilr &A
ATTENTION: Gary Johansen

Team #4 - Gentner COMPLIANCE REVIEW
STAFF DIRECTOR LL ,,

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYZ

MUR No. 710 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 25, 1978

*PURPOSE:

On September 28, 1978, Melvin Ernest Heuer (a candidate for the House in

the Michigan primary election) filed a 30 Day Post-Primary Report for the

Michigan primary election in response to the Reason to Believe notification

on September 19, 1978. The candidate and the principal campaign committee,

Heuer for Congress, were referred to the Office of General Counsel for

failure to file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report for the Michigan primary

election. A copy of the 30 Day Post-Primary Report filed by the candidate

is attached for your information.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
*INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

"ORIGN: RAD

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

September 25. 1978

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
ATTENTION: GARY JOHANSEN

--GENTNER
STAFF DIRECTOR ILL,.A l A

ANALYST Rew Wh -fa -'. 4 _1

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kel $ rBobby Werfel

COMPLIANCE REVIEW lka L

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

MUR No. 710 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL Aaust 95., 978

**PURPOSE:

Attached please find a copy of the report submitted by William G. Tinsley.
(1st page only). Although Mr. Tinsley did not check the box for the
10 Day Pre-Primary, his coverage dates include the period that should
be covered by that report. It is assumed that this report Is for the
candidate since the committee is not registered and the report is
signed by the candidate.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

~1
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

*ORIGIN: Peports Analysis Divisicn

D 191

September 26, 1978

OFFICE OF GENERAL ORSEL
ATTENTION: Gary jo

ANALYST

TPAM CHIEF

STAFF DIRECTOR IL (A k &

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS

MUR No. 710 '7A)

**PURPOSE:

DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL imLnt25.. 1978

Additional certified green cards for Verna Lawrence to be
included in the Michigan 10 Day referral.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

DATE

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

Bev hite

T(Al1

Bobby Wer 4ffi
COMPLIANCE REVIEW ?4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRU I N.W
WASHINCTON,I).C. 20463

August 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH: TOM HASELHORS T'F

FROM: NON-FILER COORDINAT0

SUBJECT: 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION NON-FILERS - REFERRAL

In accordance with the Task Force of Non-filers, attached please

find the referral of the candidates and committees that were published as

Non-filers for the 10 Day Pre-election Report for the Primary election

held in Michigan

The first notice (reason to believe) was sent by mailgram on

July 31, 1978 . The second notice (reasonable cause to believe) was

sent by mailgram on August 2, 1978 •

On August 5, 1978 , the Press Office issued a release con-

taining the names of the candidates and committees which failed to file

the 10 Day Pre-election Reports.

Copies of the completed ballot chart, certified green cards and

telecons are included in this packet.

House

Lawrence, Verna P.
Tinsley, William George
Heuer, Melvin Ernest
Heuer for Congress
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o L" E£ LOT or PEOPLE WHO
EC¢02741

04/20/77

THINK GUY VANDER JAOT 19 1OliO A 0OOD JOB IV NDER JAOT CMP.IFND

WAlVED

ist in L

N-b.
----- ------------------------------------ -------- ---------------------- - ---- -- - -

ALI-OS$Aw [ONALD JOSEPH 10/05/77

O'AOSTA FOR CONCiESs "78

.CO047142 y

WAIVED

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ab - - - - - - - - - - 1---b- - --- &4-m - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7 ') r) , .1f

m,n.m. , , m.I era,,.=* ..D ....,, =.. ,m, .R, o .
Ilmm, 
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a
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FEERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONI

10 AY t-RE ELECTION STATUS REFORT
MICHIGAN 'ALLOT

Fit LETOM1 MI0IOD ELECTION ['UTE1 AUO 0 1978 DUE [ATEI JUL 29 1979-

* CAtU[IVACY * COIjF'I.1A?1CE TRACK RC OPu nVS IISFI

4.::IZ(/F.CCfID COMMENTS * RECISTERE[ l' RCTD FUB • OC SAIIr"ID

StEg!EA0, ELFORD A, 05/11/77 
WA IVC11

- , ,....* ......... ,. . ., . .

El tF rI CNC VS C iKIIIE 
tI t t~ m i IP IIIIOItlltIll~lI ..

'ILLES, OGER FKUCE 11/09/77 
'WAIVED

I-I 1 0 17

~ci'TILES rokc CONGRESS COMMPITTEE 
S

- -/ ------- ------ - 7/2;

I C ?, THEOOFE O. 12/31/77 
AIVED

SC?'l. ITEE TO ELECT THEODORr 0. ALPERT TO CONGRESS
,?C94Ie6 Y ,' " 

1

---------------------

.aJlS, ,C ERT U. 02/11/79 
WAlVED

rq AVIS FOR CONGRESSe 7114 y "

---- - -

'i'.TtL. tJAMES VOL 05/06/7 
WAIVD

lt;it LL FOr CONGRESS COMMITTEE *0

ttrt*i':Ev VEfNA P.ei~l& '/, I t i
1/=o 8

Crn-'vr To EL ,I. CT ... Nn p. .n, C.. .- C.

_ tOO 3t 3 .. ,

S
'I

6.

i

t



FE[ERA. ECECTION cOMiIssIo"'
10 I'AY F' k' ELECTION STATUS RFFOUT

HICI1I(;At PAI.LO1

ELECTIOP! H1110D - ELECTION IATrl AUG 0 1970 roUE" IATEI JUL 2? 1970

* CA1I(o/IACY s COMPI.C.I1CE Trf.I; ,'CTE
C'.',I(°4TE/FCC/ID CorlENTS * RFGISTERED * ,. RIP PCfD. PUP 0GC SAtISrIED

rCLEO[.. KEIT". 03/197 W AIVEID

V'E-I 1 1 0 le

PtCLETV FRo CONGRcESS 1
C O CEV)1)73 I t I I

12/14/77!EFIE3S. tERbERT MURRAY

cr-%!TT£E TO ELECT HFRDERT STEPN9 TO CONORESS
C0')094012

----------------------------------------------------

'.I'?rETTEr ElIUND F. 02/23/78
I'G4J II 49

':V (TIE FOR COI1GRESS COM"ITTEE
clolca:60

UJTA!#EP. JOHN1 JR.

LATAP ,lr FOR CONGRESS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

C00097253

v -------------------------
U LViFSF'1H. CHAnLES J.
Hmt1 11072

06/06/70

y

03/13/79

111E CCMMIITEE TO ELECT CHAR.ES J. WILIDERSPIN (D) TO C(
COOO9193 y

--I..----
AIVE

- *--

VAIVED

y--- -- --- -- - --- -- -- L -- -- --- -- - --- -- -- - -- -- -- - - -- --

WAIVED

Filo

----------- --- - -~----~-----~-- --- ~-------- ------- -------------- ---------------- ~----
.. .............

- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - w -- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- r - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- Immw



FEV'ERAL ELECTION4 COtiISSIOl -

10 IDAY FirE ELECTII31 STATUS REFORT
"ICHICAN PALLOT

ELECTION: "i0D ELECTION IATE: AUG 0 1970 [UE [ATEI JUL 29 1970

CftE'I['pf.CY * COtIFL.IANCE TfNACK 
S ATE

.l'l:s, 
CT/FCC/I1 

COMMENTS S RE3ISTE r t * RTB RCT " PUP OOC t TISFIE T'

: .':c ;, t A'I' E. 
05/11/77 

A

'"lick Fog; CONGRESS
y-6

tESt hIGbY 05/09/79

*j;,!v OLMES fOR CONGRSS COMMITTEE

0~*~ j'~~
V.F~ ~

I"eEUGENE J.

''IA rcSq FIFFESENIATIVE

----------------------------

IKC-S. CHARLES C. JR. 0".

FO Rc CONGRESS COMMITTEE
r?7170

B - I.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------t--~--------------

06/00/78

--------- -------------------.------- ----------

i l[ c'lY [,OVIE To 05/10/79

TOLE 10 ELECT I,OVIE T. PICKIETT (AKA PEOPLE FOR PICKI

.- 07:026 Y

TT CAMPAION COMPITTEE)

I----

lIA I V~b

WAIVED

------------------ i---

WAIVED

WAIVED

WtAIVED

Ct.rA FOR CONGRESS COMMITIEE
r.0c 90*190 

Y

... -- -2 -.. . . . .. . . .- .. . .-.

" -15,



ELECT104: H1100 ELECTION W'7EtU*j *:1,V V/ , DUE DATE JUL 29 1978

9 CAN[DID[ACY * COMFLIANCE TRACK PATE

:*:t,I[',ATE/CC/1D COMIMENTS * R.EOISTERED * RIP RCT9 rue DOC SAtISFIED

T tLGS:RT~ 8*E**vimtm

.-:"I.:S°' "' ... 1. .,1 81$1$..*,.5 .! GY( ) '' t J*$ i *t ttltt!!tli'lilt$ lllt l l ;1L

r:,.f'..EY, UILLIAI o
: 113060

F )' - - --------.---

':ETZP JCIH E[WARD
9,'eil 14104

EP' C. GETZ FOR CONGRESS
,.2O?8 90

06/26/76

y ,

,ERNARDVJICENT 05/11/76

CVPP!TIEE TO ELECT VINCE fCMAHOH TO CONORESS

FUHZi, LUCIElI 0S/02/77.

me'114021

"@Zl FCR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
LODC033OI

----- .....--..

I I

---I---
!vi d

FOXI., UILLIAtl DAVID
1164111 e 3&00

1:0-im[AIE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN WILLIAk D. FORD

C00C02063 v

--- -- -- - - -- -- -- --- - --

U

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- --- ----- - - - - - -
• i0

AIVED

YnL

WAIVED

wf% 1%3 EN

*44, '', ,t9*o lt I o, ittttt 
o

-- - - - - ------------------------ -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1 -----
- -- _a

l

- - -- -- 1 -. :. - __ - L .0.0

1h

|I
.i.

-- -- ----

6, -.
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• IItFE[,EF:AL ELECT|OU COlMI1SSIO1I

10 PAY FRE EI.ECTION.STATUS REFORT
MICHICAN PALLOT

ELECTION: MIIOri" ELECTION PATEI Al1O 0 1970 [IUE DATE? JUL 27 1979

* CAN1, JACY $ CUIF'I.IANCE TRACK lAT['E
I*i'JtATE/FCC/10 COMM.NTS S REGISIERED * RB RCI" rue eGf SATISF Ito

flOEiEP1, E [,GAT:

.3 I

I 1 , I16034

-:Cul Co. DINGELL FOR COnGnESs COMMITTEE
'(OO,3600

0511/77

Y

ZEM116022

'1131

C

14.b.

11l I -,O L8alln

S-, --- --- , -- ,--------- --- ,-- ------- ------- t ,•, ,

Pr',1-14-A[' UIILIAPI i.
I',' 117024

I9i,',[, FOR CONGnESS

Izzcz.,*u3?o ~ w

04/20/77 lAIVED

C:I

- --- - - - - - - - - - - --l------------------ --- - - - - -- -- - ---------------

FLA-!4CIAF[' JAMES Js

IL 'viro FOR CONGRF.SS COMMITTEE
C')0147621

E4LLOUM, ROPERT JOSEPH
43llOO

05/20f77

Y

-. - -- -.-------

Crv%-VI -rep ELFc..Tr (5( "S IAAI f
------------------------------------------------------- -----------------

VAM111Ij
,|

- -n -h - ------

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - qp - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

-ct) o a -i-- -

---------------
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FED ERAL. ELEC:TIOM COMMISSION 
""

10 DAY FRF EI.ECTIOtl STATUS rP.F.ORT
tICHICAN PAI.LOT

LCTION: fillOD ELECTION [ATl AUO 0 1778 DUE DATEI JUL 2 1770

CAN "!CA"/ CCID CAN[ITPACY COII .N' *Frt.S.rH .... -S O " STAiSKi.

CAI,[AEFCtD COMMENTS REG--ISTER+ED S RT9 RCTO rue otl c SA T$11 I Sr- V88

P Orebmr IELIto WILL IAtI 05117177 " " 
A I.'

. 141H 190.:0

o irOMFIELP CAMPAIGN COMII|TTEE

--------------------------- ------- ----------

CCLL ER PETT Fe 02i22/78

C:ULLIER rOR CONGRESS COMHITTEE
C0 co1oe9070

'I I I ilit
FElE,cOIl, LEROY Jo
l4en 119016

-------------------------- ------ --------. <_. %o -V....

............ I;

0

UAIUED

uI..z

. " .......... S

S Ia . .D m

- a I

i
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"1:3M1 I J. : . " -.
LAWRENCE, - I1'
1006 I'AS'T ; AVU"NUE

,AULT S;L. h - L. MIi 497J3

D= QF PRIOR *CE

PRIOR NOICE FOIt(OW-UP

PF1S O)NwrA=

L ~ AIfl

TITLE uILEPilcm #

1EORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON TO BEEVE CAL S

CTEPORG DUE: RUB V ir ______ PUBLICATION4:______

ThATE/TIME" ' WHO CALED: INITIALS:

C".

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICATION CALL

DTA I:WHO CALfLD: 7 4INITIALS:

C44ENTS: c. k/G d A~~~f~~ (Lkv>

)/i ~/,~i'
iL

I,

ia-,tJ vz'~Y-r.~ - ~.. (1' '~ /

A tLL-'2..C k)'LL

6>

% tt Ik-" ., .J .4 f.q ./ ; I t - f-



I,.

14EMORAfIDUI4: FOR FILES 0
0 I 0

RE: T ,LECON

FROM: ASSISTANT TO VEMA IAWRENCE to BENITA MCUS

DATE: August 21, 1978

NAME OF C-.4144-1TI.E.FE.: VE: LAWR CE

A man who said that Verna Lawrence asked him to help-fill out the
necessary reports called to ask for extra forms. He said that he
would file the, 10 Day reports imediately. He also indicated that
Ms. Lawrence wuld be reques.tig a waiver so that she would not have
to report. *0

The forms were sept this aftern6on.

e-



Tinsley, William George

* EN ER Complete items 1, 2. and 3 UR
Add YOur address in the "RETURN TO- soace onreverse

I. The following service is requested (check one).LJ Show to whom and date delivered ..........
F] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .E] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered ...........
Li RESFRICTED DELIVERY

Show tc whom, date, and address of delivery.
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:m
3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIEDNO. INSURED NO.

., (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
I have received the article described above.SIGNATURE LI Addressee F- Authorizedagent

' '7-/i

M

-4

C
z

Zb

S---

m

rZ

SENDEI1 Co i1riplei items 1. 2, and 3.
Add your address in the "RE'TURN 10' space on

reverse

1. The following service is requested (check one).
F] Show to whom and date delivered _.cf]t Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. C
L RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered . ........
[LI RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of (Iuhvery $
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTiON:
REGISTERED NO CERTIFIED NO. iNS LDLU

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
I have received the article described above
;IGNA Addressee L Authorized ,g,.

RTB RCTB



. . - . . - , = . - l" k.w-.mm

I tE IL. iE" L.
r " 2ADi .I...;c

G E 0k - -".

DATE QF PRIOR NOTICE

h I ; ;.32,. 4

PERSON CIONTACI~ED TIMhE

COM',E°TS

0" REPORITSANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON TO BEIEVE CALLS

RPOT DUE: RDB +1

~/ 3.730

RCIB

WHO CALLED: ^/9. 7,/i1

PUBLICATION:

--Se' ," INITIALS:

.- COKETS:

/
~ 271~-t~( I

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICATION CALL

DATE~iii /TME WO ALE: lINITIALS:

t I .
, -, /-'? € - L. "q ? , .

PRIOR NOTICE FOLLOW-UP

TLEPHCNE#

*2/,, • • , ; , r , ,

4>11- (1 .114

_- = _=

;., E 7 R 01 I

j,917Z 44,t"& -



0

Heuer, Melvin Enest

RCO'

*SENDER Complete items 1. 2, and 3
5! Add your address in the 'REIURN TO" space on

reverse

1 The following service is requested (check one).
'1 Show to whom and date delivered ........- C
',,-I Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..-0

-, 1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered . -0

I RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date. and address of delivery .m

--4 (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) ,1

Z ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:'

rln
n

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
33m REGISTEREDNO .CERTIFIEDNO INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above.
".SIGNATURE 0i Addressee 0i Authorized agent
V-)

-.4

m

0v C

YDATE OF DELIVERY
5 ' R,7,
5. ADDRE SS (ComlerJirau,na,,

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE.. CLERK'S

*P 1 - 0-€.-GP0:1977- 0 -249-595

" 0 SENDER Tomptete items 1, 2. and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on
reverse

1. The following service is requested (check one).
E J Show to whom and date delivered . -

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery -- C
] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered . C

D E-RESTRICTED DELIVERY
m Show to whom, date, and address of delivery $

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

z 2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO.

C-)rrl

m

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION.
m REGISTEREDNO. CERTiFIEDNO INS
0 .- ' /
3 (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
m
0 1 have received the article described above
: SIGNATURE -1 Addressee E Autlhonzeo ajcii
ClD
C

m 4
o DATE OF DELIVERY " STMARK

Z
C) 5 ADDRESS(Complete only it requested)j.
m

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: LERK S
ITII _S

I- 1 2 1

RTB

'-

C7



I. ' h .~ IS II U. ~ i: YL

.1 ,4:., ..

P_.SON (fCONACTED

AK- V4

DATE QF PRIOR ICE

PRIOR NOCE FOLI -UP

TITLE TELEPHC:E #

/

cnbKv1E~Trs

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON TO BELE CALLS

REPORT DUE:

DATE/rflE:

FMB PUBLICATION;.

WHO CALLD:

C4CXMENTS:

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICATION CALL

DATE/rIME: ' WHO CALLED: INITIALS:

COMMEWS:

INITIALS:



RTB unaccounted for Rmh

m

-I

0 SENDL R ConpilelQ Itrns 1. 2. and 3,Add your address in the 'RETURN TO' space onreverse

1. The following service is requested (check one),
l Show to whom and date delivered ......... ___ c

El Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. ..
"i RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered ..........
I RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIEDNO. I INSt O

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
I have received the article described above,
SIGNURE A ssee L ' Authorized agent

/DATEPFDJELIVERY TMARK.,

M 5 AD6 RESs -o plo0 tu only .r.queste.I

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERKS -I 
#1

SitGP0 1977-0-249-595

.I

0

Heuer for Congress



:11.
DATE QW PRORI!CE

PRIOR NOICE FOLT#+LEJUP
~LL:3L

;\'i2i.)L L. 'iii * .*21. 'J

PERSO (NTACrED

A

TITLE,/, ./,. . TELEPHONE#

OCMMMNT

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - RASON TO BEIVE: CALLS

RB rIcTB PUBLICATION:

_.fl/TIME: WHO CALLED:

C, S

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICATION CALL

DATE/TIE: WHO CALLED: INITIALS:

Cctl4ETS:

INITIALS:



7 ~ 1ECON7O- S5iN A DATE 24AUG79

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE a
U CANDIDATERCOMMTTTFE/POCUMFNT RECEIPTS EXPFNDTTURES 0 OF MICROFILM

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GFNERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
- - - - - - - - m M - w ---- m-

LAWRENCE, VERNa P, HOUSE 11 DEMOCRA
1 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

* 1978 STATeMENT OF CANnIDATE
2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPT & EXPENDITURES

TOTAL
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMTTTEE

COMMITTEE TO ELECT VFRNA LAWRFNCE
1978 STATEMFNT OF ORGANIZATION

PFOLIFST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
In PAY PRE-PRIMARY
TOTAL

4. AUTHORIZED COmMITTFES
5, OTHER SUPPn;TING DOCUMENTS

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ INnEPFNOENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

TIC PARTY MICHIGAN

0

919
919

0

713
713

CONTRIRUTIONS TO

0
INDEPENDENT CONTRIRUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO
0

197A ELECTION 100 H8MII1I?2

21JUL?8 TO FEC

I0O C00100313
21JUL78 TO FEC
31JUL78 TO FEC
7AUG78 TO FEC
IJUL?8 -24JUL78

EXPENDITURES

INnEPFNDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON-BEHALF OF

0 0

1 7PHSE/142/178S

0 TOTAL PAGES

3 7BHSE/14211772
2 78FEC/O81/S279
3 TRMSE/143/1166

3 7AHSE/142/3782
11 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

0 'O-i L PAGES

I --,T4,A '. T T ) A A ;lV',LA lE F 
i

,J J' Ti . , ' v . ,,T r -rA E C %T. CC..



F~nFfjL FLFfj0N CO ISSJONg DATE 24AUG78

CANDIDATE ITNDFX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMFNTS - (F) PAGE 9
--------------------------------------------- -------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------
CANDIDATE/COMMTTTFE/nOCUMFNT PECFIPTS EXPENDITURES * OF MICROFILMOFFICF SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GFNERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TINSLEY* WILLIAM GEORGF HOUSE 13 DEMOCR
I* STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

STATFUENT OF CANIIDATE
2. CANDIDATF PFPORTS OF RECEIPT & EXPENDITURES

TOTAL
3, PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMTTTEE

FRIENDS OF WILLIAM G. TTNSLEY
TOTAL

4, AUTHORIZED CO'MMITTFES
So OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TOTAL FOR PART 5

'AID 6, 434E/ INOEPFN()ENT
7. 434E/ DELEGATE

S. COMMUNICATIONS
TOTAL

ATIC PARTY MICHIGAN 1978 ELECTION 10 H8MI13060

21JUL78 TO FEC

ION C00100016

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

0

INDEPENDENT CONTRIBUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO
0

EXPENDITURES

0 0
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

'NflTiCE THE PEPORTS AND STATEMENTS ISTED AqOVE APRE AVALABLE AT E q P L ET j '..SS',N s I C'iATU. C3P!ED PO" SUCH FEPC--TS ND STATENEVES

c'LD ;P U TIL E ," TY , ' : ' - .,- - - -,. -[Is

1 7SHSE/142/1779

0 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES



FEDERAL FLEr TON COMMISSION DATE 24AUGTB

CANDIDATF INDEX OF 'SUPPORPTIpN(r DOCUYME.NTS CC() PAGE 1n

CAOIAT/OMTTF/nOCUmFN PECEPTS EXPENDITURES 4 OF MICROFILMADOFFICF SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY rFNEPAL COVEPAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
------------------------------------------------------------- ------------ ---- ----- ---------ft---------------- -------------

MEUER9 MFLVIN FRNFST HOUSE 16 REPUBLICAN PARTY
1. STATFMFNT OF CANDIDATE

1978 STATFMFNT OF CANDIDATE
2. CANDIDATE PFP0RTS OF RECEIPT K EXPENDITURES

TOTAL
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

HEUER FOP CONCARESS

1978 STATFMFNT OF ORGANIZATION
RPFDFST FOR ADOITIONAL INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

IA DAY PRE-PRIMAPY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY
TOTAL

4, AUTHOR17FO COMMITTFES
5. OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

MICHIGAN

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

197A ELECTION

30JUN78 TO FEC

InN C00098814
29JUN78 TO FEC
1JUL78 TO FEC
15AUG78 TO FEC

IDS M8M116022

1 78HSE/138/475

0 TOTAL PAGES

2 TRSE/138/3636
I 78FEC/080/4633
3 78HSE/143/?60T
I 78HSE/143/1788
B 78HSE/143/3012
15 TOTAL PAGES

FXPENnITURES

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ INDEPENnENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

0
INDEPENDENT CONTRIBUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO
0

o 0
INnEPFNOENT EXPFNDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

0 0

0 TOTAL PAGES

o TOTAL PAGES

P.'A K. APt

VW7 T PRR -"M wl!
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Politics. 4

ODiggs Renominated:
Old Names Win in Michigan:
Griffin, Milliken, Levin

Michigan voters went with the familiar names in their
Aug. 8 primary. Republicans renominated Sen. Robert P.
Griffin with little opposition and Gov. William G. Milliken
with none at all. Democrats gave the Senate nomination to
Carl Levin, brother of their two-time gubernatorial nomi-
nee, and chose William B. Fitzgerald, a state legislator
from another prominent political family, to run for gover-
nor.

Senate

Levin, well known in Detroit as a former city council
president, led the crowded six-man Senate field with 40
percent, 20 points better than his nearest rival, Phil Power.

Power, a political novice whose campaign cost him
~' about $800,000 of his own money, attempted to build a

base through the media. He had only a small field organi-
- zation. Levin, on the other hand, formed an organization

which demonstrated its effectiveness by bringing out his
supporters across the state in an election marked by a
small 26 percent turnout. (Michigan outlook, Weekly Re-
port p. 1937)

Levin ran well in the metropolitan Detroit area. as ex-
pected. More than 85,000 votes of his statewide plurality of
111,000 came from the three-county area around Detroit.
He won over half the vote in Wayne County, his Detroit
base, and in upper-income suburban Oakland County. In
Macomb County, where blue-collar workers have fled to
escape Detroit's urban woes, Levin led the field with an
impressive 35 percent despite his identification with the
city.

Power, who owns a chain of suburban newspapers,
" placed a distant second in the metropolitan area, which

made up more than half the state's primary vote. Even in
?" his home, Washtenaw County (Ann Arbor), he lost to

Levin by a 43 to 25 margin, a sign of his inability to estab-
lish a base. He carried only four counties, all in the outly-
ing parts of the state.

Most of the other candidates were at least able to hold
their home turf. The third place finisher, former U.S. Rep.
Richard F. Vander Veen, carried a 12-county region in the
Dutch country around his Grand Rapids home. But the
second part of his strategy, to combine a first place finish
in the western half of lower Michigan with a strong vote in
Detroit, failed. In spite of an endorsement by the Detroit
Free Press and support in the black community, Vander
Veen finished a poor fourth in Wayne County with only 9
percent.

State Sen. Anthony A. Derezinski's attempt to unite
the ethnic vote behind him also fizzled and left him as lit-
tle more than a favorite son. He finished fourth statewide
with 9 percent. A first-term state senator, he carried four
counties on Lake Michigan's eastern shore abound his
Muskegon home. With the help of editorial support from
the other Detroit paper, the News, Derezinski finished third
in Wayne County. But his 18,000 votes there, compared to
Levin's 89,000, gave a clear indication that he lacked en-
thusiastic support in the ethnic communities.

-By Christopher Buchanan

State Sen. John Otterbacher made an effort to assem-
ble a field organization. It showed modest results in the
vast Upper Peninsula, where ho finished a close second in
several counties, and in the Grand Rapids area. But
overall, lack of money doomed hi-s second effort to win Sen-
ate nomination.

The only conservative on the Democratic side, state
Rep. Paul A. Rosenbaum, wasi able to carry only his home,
Calhoun County (Battle Crek). He won 5,500 votes to
Levin's 900 in the county, but ran poorly in most other
areas.

Griffin easily overcame Oakland County Prosecutor L.
Brooks Patterson's aggressive campaign. The two-term
Senator's popularity with the state's Republicans suffered
no apparent damage from Patterson's frequent charges
that Griffin had lost interest in his job. Even in Patterson's
home county the conservative challenger won only 38 per-
cent against Griffin.

Governor
In the Democratic primary for the right to challenge

Milliken. Fitzgerald was an easy winner. Helped by a fa-
miliar family name, he put together a broad-based cam-
paign to give him a 39-to-26 percent lead over his closest
challenger, Zolton Ferency.

Fitzgerald's father and uncle were longtime legislative
leaders with close ties to organized labor. He emphasized
jobs and economic issues in a rather low-key campaign.

Fitzgerald narrowly carried Detroit over Ferency, but
built up a strong vote in the heavily Catholic industrial
cities outside Detroit. His strong support among blue-collar
Catholics also showed up in Macomb County, where he
won 37 percent. his best showing in the metropolitan area.

Among the other contenders only Ferency, in his
fourth race for governor, begar with statewide name recog-
nition. But his outspoken socialist views did not attract
much additional support as the campaign progressed. He
ran well in his usual bases of support, carrying the univer-
sity towns of Ann Arbor and East Lansing, liberal suburbs
in Oakland County, and black wards in inner-city Detroit.

Fitzgerald's other challengers, Patrick McCullough
and William Rails, both fell tat, with their campaigns
picking up only scattered support. McCullough was popu-
lar in some white urban areas, appealing to blue-collar vot-
ers. Rails had scattered support in Oakland County and in
the thumb of the lower peninsula.

Fitzgerald hopes the easy primary victory will give his
candidacy some momentum for the fall campaign. He
plans to avoid personal attacks against the popular Repub-
lican governor, but is expected to complain of administra-
tive blunders during Milliken's nine years in office.

House
All House incumbents easily won renomination, in-

cluding 13th District Democratic Rep. Charles C. Diggs
Jr., who is under indictment.

Diggs, charged with padding congressional employees'
payrolls for his own benefit, turned the indictment into a
plus and a rallying point for his loyal black community.
Ray Rickman. the closest of three challengers, said Diggs
had "about as much emotional appeal as the man on the
moon." But Rickman raised only a fraction of the $50.000
he hoped for and was trounced by nearly a three-to-one
margin by the popular Diggs.
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Diggs' trial is scheduled before the November election,
in which he will face GOP district chairman Dovie Pickett.

In the 10th District, name recognition helped Don
Albosta defeat Roger B. Tilles for the Democratic nomina-
tion to oppose Republican incumbent Elford A. Cederberg.

Albosta, a conservative farmer, was known in the vast
district from his 1976 challenge to Cederberg, in which he
won 43 percent. The bitter primary included charges of
carpetbagging and religious innuendo against Tilles, who is
Jewish and a native of New York.

This may have turned voters off to both candidates,
keeping the turnout low. Tilles, a former aide to the state
House speaker and a district resident for less than two
years, was apparently hurt by the carpetbagger issue more
than he had expected. But sources credit Albosta's familiar

. name and record on the state's chemical contamination
controversy with his victory.

The nomination in the crowded Democratic primary in
the I 1th District went to Keith McLeod, a Marquette sav-
ings and loan executive, who ran an expensive campaign.
He edged out John Watanen Jr. a professor and member of
the state Board of Education, by 1600 votes.

Watanen was hurt by two candidates with local appeal
in the western end of the Upper Peninsula, where he was
thought to be the strongest. Theodore G. Albert, who advo-
cates statehood for the Upper Peninsula, carried his home
county, Gogebic, and drew II percent district-wide. The
last place finisher, Charlem J. Wilderspin, was a favorite
son winner in Alger County.

The Republican primary was won by state Sen. Robert
W. Davis, who focused his campaign on the areas of the
district in the lower peninsula where the GOP vote is con-
centrated. He conceded six counties in the western end of
the U.P. to his only opponent, Edmund F. Vandette, a
Houghton-based university professor and also a member of
the state Board of Education.

Aware that a lower peninsula strategy will not work in
the general election, Davis has already moved his cam-
paign headquarters to Marquette, the major city in the
U. P.

A close race is expected here in the fall to replace retir-
ing Rep. Philip E. Ruppe, whose personal popularity
among Democrats in the U.P. kept the district in Republi-
can hands. I

Michigan Returns

•' - SENATE

GOVERNOR

Candidate

Anthony A Derezinski (D)
Carl Levir, (D)*

John R. Ot'erbacher (D)
Phil Power ID)
Paul A. Rosenbaum (D)
Richard F. Vander Veen (0)

Robert P. Griffin (R)"
L. Brooks Paterson (R)

Candidate

Zolton Ferency (D)
William B. Fitzgerald (D)*
Patrick H. McCollough (D)
William R. RaIls (D)

William G. Milliken (R)*

Residence

Muskegon
Detroit

Grand Rapids
Ann Arbor

Battle Creek
Grand Rapids

Age Occupation

36 State senator
43 Former Detroit

council president
35 State senator
40 Newspaper publisher

35 State representative
55 Former U.S. representative

Traverse City 54 Incumbent
Clarkston 39 County prosecutor

Residence

East Lansing
Detroit
Dearborn
Okemos

Age Occupation

56 Professor
36 State senator
36 State senator
39 Former state official

Traverse City 55 Incumbent

Votes Percent

53,243

225,428
47,864

114,113
46,209
83,36R

9.3

39.6
8.4

20.0
8.1

14.6

309,143 77.9
87,640 22.1

Votes Percent

155,803
235,399
105,239
108,758

25.7
38.9
17.4
18.0

Unopposed

HOUSE

District Location

1 Detroit-North

central, Highland
Pork

2 Southeast -Ann Arbor,
Livonia

3 South central-
Kalamazoo, Bottle

Creek

4 South-Benton
Harbor, Adrian

5 West central-
Grand Rapids

Candidate

John Conyers Jr. (D)"

Robert S Arnold (R)

Carl D. Pursell (R)*
No Democratic Candidate

Howard Wolpe (D)l

Garry Brown (R)"

Morgan L. Hager Jr. (D)*

Dave Stockman (R)"

Dale R. Sprik (D)"

Residence

Detroit

Detroit

Plymouth

Lansing

Schoolcraft

Benton Harbor

St Joseph

Age Occupation

49 Incumbent

45 Incumbent

38 State representative

55 Incumbent

31 Incumbent

Grand Rapids

Votes Percent

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed
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District Location

6 Central- Lansing,
Jackson

7 East central-
Flint

8 East-Bay City,
Saginaw

9 West-Muskegon

10 North central-
Midland

11 Upper Penninsulo

12 Southeost--Macomb
County, Port Huron

13 Downtown Detroit

14 Detroit suburbs-
Grosse Point

15 Southwestern-
Wayne County

16 Dearborn, south
Detroit and suburbs

1 7 Northwest Detroit
and suburbs

18 Detroit suburbs-
Warren

19 Parts of Oakland
Livingston Counties

Candidate

Harold S. Sawyer (R)"

Bob Carr (D)*

Mike Conlin (R)*

Dale E. Kildee (D)"

Gale M. Crank (R)*

Bob Traxler (D)*

Norman R. Hughes (R)"

Howard M. Leroux (D).

Guy Vander Jagt (R)'

Don Albosta (D)*
Roger B. Tilles (D)

Elford A. Cederberg (R)"

Theodore G. Albert (D)
James Hartwell (D)
Verna P. Lawrence (D)
Keith McLeod (D)"
Herbert M. Stephens (D)
John Watonen Jr. (D)
Charles J. Wilderspin (D)

Robert W. Davis (R)"
Edmund F, Vandette (R)

David E, Sonior (D)"

Kirby Holmes (R)*
Eugene J. Tyza (R)

Charles C. Diggs Jr. (D)"
Ray Rickman (D)
Henry E. Stallings (D)
William G. Tinsley (D)

Dovie T. Pickett (R)"

Vince McMohon (D)
Lucien N. Nedzi (D)*

John Edward Getz (R)"

William D. Ford (D)"

Edgar Nieten (R)*

John D. Dingell (D)*

Melvin E. Hever (R)"

William M. Brodhead (D)*
No Republican candidate

James J. Blanchard (D)"

Robert J. Solloum (R)*

Betty F. Collier (D)"
LJ. Peterson (D)

William S. Broomfield (R)"

Residence

Rockford

East Lansing

Jackson

Flint

Fenton

Bay City

Metamora

Muskegon

Luther

St. Charles
Mt. Pleasant

Midland

Morenisco
Horton Bay
Sault Ste. Marie
Marquette
Soult Ste. Marie
Marquette
Munising

Gaylord
Houghton

Mt. Clemens

Utica
Mt. Clemens

Detroit
Detroit
Detroit
Detroit

Detroit

Detroit
Detroit

Grosse Point Farms

Taylor

Romulus

Trenton

Detroit

Pleasant Ridge

Troy

Drayton Plains
Birmingham

Birmingham

Age Occupatien

58 Incumbent

35 Incumbent

34 State representative

48 Incumbent

49 Diemaker

47 Incumbent

45 Legislative agent

47 Incumbent

52 Former state representative
32 Attorney

60 Incumbent

60 Attorney
33 Former Peace Corps volunteer
48 City commissioner
37 Bank executive
37 Land investor
45 Professor

58 Former union staffer

45 State senator
4.5 Professor

33 Incumbent

45 State representative
49 Machinist

55 Incumbent
29 Former legislative aide
28 Xerox salesman
29 Toolmaker

56 Public affairs consultant

53 Incumbent

41 Engineer

51 Incumbent

40 Teacher

52 Incumbent

37 Incumbent

36 Incumbent

56 Incumbent
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Ves Pfeent

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

16,250 58.8
11,369 41.2

Unopposed

4,953 11.0
4,428 9.9
4,089 9.1

11.447 25.5
6,748 15.0
9,830 21.9
3,390 7.6

18,223 57.6
13,389 42.4

Unopposed

10,938 79.6
2,802 20.4

12,737 62.1
4,499 22.0
1,801 8.8
1,445 7.1

Unopposed

7,928 21.7
28,551 78.3

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

10,414 505
10,210 49.5

Unopposed
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